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SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING NOTICE

March 12, 2024

TO: Members, Subcommittee on Modernization, Committee on House Administration
FROM: Stephanie Bice, Chairwoman, Subcommittee on Modernization

SUBJECT: Subcommittee Hearing, “Legislative Proposals to Support Modernizing the
Congressional Research Service and the Use of Federal Data.”

On Wednesday, March 20, 2024, at 10:30 a.m. ET, the Subcommittee on
Modernization of the Committee on House Administration will hold a hearing titled,
“Legislative Proposals to Support Modernizing the Congressional Research Service and
the Use of Federal Data.” The Subcommittee will receive testimony on three measures
referred to it, including H.R. 7592, H.R. 7593, and H.Con.Res 49. The hearing will take
place in room 1310 of the Longworth House Office Building.

If you have any questions, please contact the Clerk of the Committee, Kristen
Monterroso, at (202) 225-8281 or Kristen.Monterroso@mail.house.gov.

CC: Members, Committee on House Administration


https://www.congress.gov/bill/118th-congress/house-bill/7592?s=2&r=2
https://www.congress.gov/bill/118th-congress/house-bill/7593?s=2&r=1
https://www.congress.gov/bill/118th-congress/house-concurrent-resolution/49?s=1&r=3

